THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

ROBERT W. RUNCIE
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

July 18, 2018
TO: School Board Members
FROM: Maurice L. Woods *W
Chief Strategy & Operations Officer
VIA: Robert W. Runcie | M«-«/MM’”
Superintendent of Sghools L’YV’

SUBJECT: REVISION TO E-4, RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE AGREEMENT -
59-066E - 1MILLION PROJECT FOUNDATION (FORMERLY SPRINT
FOUNDATION), FOR THE JULY 24, 2018, REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD
MEETING

Attached is a revision to E-4, Recommendation to Approve Agreement - 59-066E —
1Million Project Foundation (Formerly Sprint Foundation), for the July 24, 2018, Regular
School Board Meeting.

Exhibits:
o Added page to Agreement

RWR/MLW/MCC:bm
Attachment

cc: Senior Leadership Team

«w BROWARD

County Public Schools



FOR SPRINT:

(Corporate Seal)
SPRINT CORPORATION
ATTEST:
By
Doug Michelman, Sprint Corporation
, Secretary
_or..
Withess
Witness

The Following Notarization is Required for Every Agreement Without Regard to
Whether the Party Chose to Use a Secretary’s Attestation or Two (2) Witnesses.

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before methis ~ day of

. 20___ by of
Name of Person

. on behalf of the corporation/agency.

Name of Corporation or Agency
He/She is personally known to me or produced as
identification and did/did not first take an oath. Type of Identification

My Commission Expires:

Signature — Notary Public

(SEAL) Printed Name of Notary

Notary's Commission No.
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